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29 August 2008

Dear Mr Samuel,
Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Thank you for your letter of 27 August. Hopefully you will have received a copy of

the agenda for the Pre-Inquest Hearing and the circulation list for the hearing on 14
August.

I can now enclose notes of the hearing and can confirm that I am preparing advance
disclosure which I hope to complete by the end.of next week.

In the meantime I am pleased to note your interest and I have included you in the

circulation list.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Andrew praaley
HM Assistant Deputy Coroner

@ Hampshire Portsmouth
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